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January 21 1920,

F. O'Donahue, Esq.,
Cathcart Strest,
Mfontreal.

Iy dear O'Donshue:-
Yesterday I asked Colonel
rbert Molson to provide a osition for you
tho.Brewer;, but he told me that it was

solutely impossible. The next three months
st time of the year in the
ewing business and they are keeping on full
me many men whom the business does n
ustify them in keeping.

I also regret to say that
none of the other men to whom I spoke were able
to give me any encouragement.

Yours faithfully,




